
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
10th June, 2014. 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046. 
 
 
Request correction of test setup photos regarding application for certification of the Scientific 
Toys Ltd./FCC ID: BY32160-27TP. 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
I am sorry for submitting wrong test setup photos (BY32160-27TP_TestSetupPhotos.pdf) to the 
FCC filing of the Scientific Toys Ltd./FCC ID: BY32160-27TP (Timco Job #: 896CC14) because of 
sending wrong photos. The file of correct test setup photos is  
BY32160-27TP_RevisedTestSetupPhotos.pdf. Please process our request that wrong test setup 
photos needed to be superseded by correct test setup photos. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Gakkiku Technology Company 
 
 
  
 
___________________ 
Dick Chan (Director) 
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Flat B, 5/F., Selwyn Factory Building, 
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